

No. 5947
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 28-1-2022

From :- CCF. Rampur.

To :- DFO. Anni at Luhri.

Subject :- Diversion of 2.899 hac. of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o road from Thandapani to Shagedhar via Maltha Km 0/00 to 3/750 within the jurisdiction of Anni Forest Division, Distt Kullu, H.P.

Memo:

Please refer to your office letter No. RK-FCA/Thandapani to Shaugidhar/4341 dated 13.01.2021 on the subject cited above.

2. The proposal for the diversion of 2.899 hac of forest land for the construction of road from Thandapani to Shagedhar via Maltha Km 0/00 to 3/750 in favour of HPPWD as received vide letter under reference has been scrutinized in this office and it is observed that the same has not been prepared in a proper way and certain shortcomings noticed as under :-
 1. There is no page numbers mentioned in the hard copy of part-I placed in the proposal folders against col. No. 1 (ii) 1(iv) and 1(v) by the user agency. Needful be govt done.
 2. In the check list 10 placed in the proposal folders 132 Nos of trees shown to be coming in the proposed alignment, whereas as per the enumeration list placed in the proposal folders 190 numbers of trees are coming. Please see to it.
 3. In the check list 10 placed in the proposal folders 134 Nos of trees shown to be coming in the alternative -I, whereas as per the enumeration list placed in the proposal folders 247 numbers of trees are coming. Please see to it.
 4. In the check list 10 placed in the proposal folders 182 Nos of trees shown to be coming in alternative-II, whereas as per the enumeration list placed in the proposal folders 307 numbers of trees are coming. Please see to it.
 5. Number of trees coming in the proposed alignment. Alternative-I and alternative-II as shown in the check list No.10 does not tally with the joint inspection report placed in the proposal folders. Please see to it.
 6. The dumping sites has been proposed over the Forest land. Please explore the possibility to shift the dumping sites to non forest land, so that forest proposed for diversion could be minimized.
- The proposal folders as received are returned herewith.

Encl :- As above

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Bsr. H.P.